Wil a4y ol

Y duysl aulal Joad Yol ynlao Joad

GCC-STAT

A Statistical Glance
Vgl yudao Jgal
Lyl adall Jgad
in GCC Countries

2016

Volume 4 o4 sl
Dec. | #2017 | jpounys



Qg

JoJ ygledl pulao Jgat silaall j4 ol tuis]
wblbdd gowdl janoll yead ay=ll aulall
udao Jou ddleioll wlclanlly wloglsollg
Giloglolly silanll Joll jisulg Wyl
Jga 98 lnynaill sjmalg dgidagll clanll jAl]
00 Aol cliil (gle @68lgoll vioi 289 . udaoll
aulall Jgad gl yulao g)ligh pudaoll Jud
aollai aloiel odg 22011 juoiuw 9 auyell
widaoll Ji8 o 02012 pouas g8 sawlwll
=il adall Joal poledl pulao) el
Joadl clw§y goudlg @Alall ulanl (o (yoasll
d4lo0g 8anio)l @)l whloll dgs :clachl
@ilnalwg dyageudl el 44lsollg ol
JAoll Joug wugall dlgag pal dlgag yloc
Uoleill yulao) dolell @bl alao wiai W

ol ol 645y duypell aladl Jgal

Jnduo dyilosll donlsll @8 (440l yo &by




Symbols in Tables

List of Abbreviations Contained in the Bulletin
Notes to Users

Introduction

List of Tables

List of Figures

Chapter One: GCC in International Indicators
Chapter Two: Population and Vital Statistics
Chapter Three: Social Statistics

Chapter Four: Economic and Financial Statistics

Chapter Five: Transportation, Communications
and Hotels Statistics

10
12
14
28
36
48
64

Jglanll 99 jgoull

byl (918 B3)lgll el iall doild

d02 6ol

Jolanl dosld

Jiill agsa

gl whbigoll 98 ygleill yulao Jgll Jasll
ayganllg dpila il eileln Al gl Jn sl
dycloinll wlelaasll Il Jadll

i)l g dyalaidll alelaall gl Jrnoll

allasllg Jail alebanl uolall Jnsll
Galiallg

Wbginoll

Contents




Symbols in Tables Jolusedl 3 Hgayll

(...)  Not Available Mgio jud (...)
(na) Not Applicable Gualaig U (na)
List of Abbreviations Contained in the Bulletin o il (59 65)lg)l whlaindl aosla

Gulf Cooperation Council GCC
Number No.
Square Kilometer Km? . -
United Arab Emirates UAE J U LM-UI
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia KSA
United States Dollar uss ContentS
Thousand 000
Million Mn

lojaloo (Jud o wlbibudl Juasd wuay 8a0ddl Jglan o wlpioll Ay oul s «

ol

il oy ducpoll loilighog &rolaoll (g ol Gllial agag anly 28 «

Jlaall Jala elJa QU 4yg 3] U] 22016 ol ag=i jlanl G549 6ylgdlwbibdl «

131 V] "ag )l audall Joa) yoleil yudao Jga” jlanll 99 wag Leiun guisd ;yulaoll Joa =
s lay 40580y wayg

i Wllayg nd9 yudaol Jga &aon e wbiby wylgd 13] Jelanll 59 Egonoll aje ol «
ole 9000 (4914 8499 o]l WLl A)=i

889 Jlunsl) Yrodl o (Wang Ul Jlaall Jgasd gf plwdly Jglanll g8 Jgall wuiyd o3
agyllasl 6 anll il

Notes to Users

* Some of the variables values changed within the tables due to modifications by official
sources.

* It may be noticed a slight difference between the totals and sub-components due to
rounding.

* The data in the issue shall be for the year 2016 unless otherwise stated in the issue.

* GCC States: shall mean where they appear in the issue of the "Gulf Cooperation
Council States" unless there is a presumption otherwise stated.

* The total is displayed in the tables if data is available for all GCC countries only,
otherwise data are available without a total.

* Countries are arranged in tables, sections or chapters of the publication (if any) from
right to left in alphabetical order of the Arabic language.
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The Statistical Center of the Cooperation Council for the Arab States of the Gulf is
pleased to present the fourth edition of its Statistical Bulletin “GCC States:
A Statistical Glance” which includes statistical data of the member states spanning
the years 2012-2016.

This publication is designed to provide an overview of key statistical indicators for
the GCC region and the six member countries (United Arab Emirates, Kingdom of
Bahrain, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, Sultanate of Oman, State of Qatar, and State of
Kuwait).

The first chapter provides an overview of the position and scale of the GCC region
in international economic indicators such as gross domestic product, exports and
imports.

The second chapter briefly shows the population and vital statistics, such as
number of population, live births, deaths, marriage and divorce statistics for each
of the Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) countries.

Chapter three covers education and health services statistics.

The fourth chapter is devoted to the economic and financial statistics which
indicate the economic situation in recent years, in terms of oil and gas production,
volume of foreign trade, and gross domestic product (GDP).

Finally, chapter five presents the GCC infrastructure statistics such as transport,
communications and hotel services

This Bulletin relies mainly on data from official statistical agencies in the member
States. This has been supplemented in Chapter One, with data from international
sources, such as the International Monetary Fund (IMF), World Bank (WB),
Organization of Arab Petroleum Exporting Countries (OAPEC), Organization of the
Petroleum Exporting Countries (OPEC), and the United Nations Human
Development Report, 2016 (HDI).

This Bulletin, along with other GCC-Stat Center publications is available on its
website (www.gccstat.org). More detailed data can also be accessed through the
GCC-Stat data portal.
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Figure 6: Percentage of Natural Gas Production in GCC compared to other Countries - 2016
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Figure 5: Percentage of Crude Oil Reserves in GCC Compared to other Countries - 2016
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Table 8: World Ranking of GCC in Total Exports - 2016* Table 7: World Ranking of GCC in Natural Gas Reserves - 2016*
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Figure 8: World Ranking of GCC in Total Exports - 2016 OAPEC 25 e Ao ol A -
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Hong Kong / & s 4625 Figure 7: Percentage of Natural Gas Reserves in GCC Compared to other Countries - 2016
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Table 10: World Ranking of GCC in Total Trade Exchange - 2016*
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Figure 10: World Ranking of GCC in Total Trade Exchange - 2016
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Table 9: World Ranking of GCC in Total Imports - 2016*
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Figure 9: World Ranking of GCC in Total Imports - 2016
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Table 11: World Ranking of GCC in Trade Balance Surplus - 2016*
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Figure 12: World Ranking of GCC in Human Development Index - 2015
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Figure 11: World Ranking of GCC in Trade Balance Surplus - 2016
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Figure 14: Population Density in GCC Countries, 2012 and 2016
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Fiagure 16: Live Births and Deaths in GCC, 2012-2015
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Figure 17: Crude Birth Rate in GCC Countries, 2012-2016
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Figure 18: Crude Death Rate in GCC Countries, 2012-2016
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Table 14: Births and Deaths in GCC Countries

2016

20,354
2,764
17,590

88,346
8,196
80,150
20.0
3.0

26,816
2,347
24,469
10.2
0.9

2015

894,389
139,586
754,803

97,328
8,755
88,573

20,983
2,860
18,123
15.3
2.1

603,899
111,538
492,361
19.5

3.6

86,286
8,169
78,117
20.7
2.9

26,622
2,317
24,305
10.9
1.0

59,271
5,947
53,324
14.7
1.5

Note: Crude and birth rates were calculated at the center for:

- KSA, Oman and Kuwait in 2015.
- Qatar in all years.

2014

893,981
134,973
759,008

95,860
8,265
87,595

20,931
2,805
18,126
15.9
2.1

607,453
107,687
499,766
21.5
3.5

82,981
7,819
75,162
20.8
2.9

25,443
2,366
23,077
11.5
1.0

61,313
6,031
55,282
16.3
1.6

2013

883,891
132,816
751,075

93,539
8,015
85,524

19,995
2,569
17,426
15.9
2.0

607,806
106,521
501,285
22.0
3.6

79,417
7,669
71,748
20.6
2.9

23,708
2,133
21,575
11.8
1.0

59,426
5,909
53,517
17.2
1.7

2012

870,460
130,375
740,085

89,578
7,702
81,876

19,119
2,613
16,506
15.8
2.2

607,720
104,195
503,525
22.5
3.6

72,867
7,884
64,983
20.1
3.2

21,423
2,031
19,392
11.6
1.1

59,753
5,950
53,803
18.3
1.8

=l aadall Jga
©2016

Obadlzddgall

Gladl) Gulaa
(322) sl
(320) i
(322) Asmalall 3350
(S el 0 A ) el Jae
(OISl G call JS) Al il gl Jana

& )
() 35

(320) i

(2:2) dgmskall 5,30

(DS el ) AN gl sal) Jana
(Sl o Call <) alal) i gl Jana

)

(322) 3l sl

(322) sl

(32 Ayl 531

(SIS e all <) Alal) 2l sall Jaxa
(Gl o all <) LAl il ) Jana

A3 gy

() 3l sal

(2:2) g

(232) Lgmlall 53030

(DS e i) ) ALA) ) sl Jasa
(Sl el JS1) QL) il ) Jaaa

s

Oles

() sl

(s52) )

(222) Apmplall 32l 30

(Sl e all ) QAN sl Jana
(S ol JS) QLA il ) Jaaa

kb

() Lyl

(s2) sl

(232) Lgmlall 3330

(DS e il () ALA) ) gl Jasa
(Sl el JS) QLA il ) Jaaa

Cu oSy

() Lyl

(222)

(232) Lgmlall 5330

(Sl el J9) Al 2l gall Jana
(S o il JS) QLA il ) Jaaa

2o UL Sl 8 Lagibon 25 oLl il 15 ALAT) sl sl Jane rAaadla

22015 plad Sl s, e 5 43 sandl -
o)se IS k-

32




A Statistical Glance yilns]anol A

%, in GCC Countries Ostllnao s BN
=5 2016 yellanlall o) e
é‘g ©2016 Q‘Q

v s - _ '
=l uudao Wallg algjJl 15
02015-2012 y9leil yulao 58 Glall wlalodlg lgill agée 119 Y4 V9 dgA@QG 96.‘ 9}éCC \ég-\a_ .
Figure 19: Marriage and Divorce Cases in GCC Countries, 2012-2015 Table 15: Marriage and Divorce in ountries
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Figure 20: General Marriage Rate in GCC Countries, 2012-2016 Bahain G
;{JT Marriages (No.) 7,019 6,953 7,673 7,463 7,559 (222) &)l 2 gie
ate
129 106 Divorces (No.) 1,749 1,745 1,795 1,824 1,649 (322) BNl gt
, Crude Marriage Rate 6.2 6.4 7.9 7.4 7.8 aladl =550 Jaxa
1 8.0
77!'38 Crude Divorce Rate 1.5 1.6 1.8 1.8 1.7 plall Bl Jaes
6.7
. 2 i . ;
KSA Lagaad)
3 2.3 \ 3.6 Marriages (No.) 157,870 157,178 161,067 149,237 160,271 (222) Zlsoll ashe
17 Divorces (No.) 53,604 46,373 44,839 36,248 34,490 (222) @Ml clile)
0 . . . . . Crude Marriage Rate ** 6.7 7.1 6.8 7.5 e alall 2155l Jaa
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 .
Crude Divorce Rate ** 2.0 2.0 1.6 1.6 *alad) 3l Jara
—_— i —_— ) ot _— —_—
Bahrain KSA Oman Qatar Kuwait Oman ohé
] . Marriages (No.) 24,014 25,659 28,152 28,515 29,840 (222) @)l 2 ghe
©2016-2012 Wyl yudao Jga 99 oldl Gllnll a0 121 Y4k _
Figure 21: General Divorce Rate in GCC Countries, 2012-2016 DIEEES (e 3,736 3,619 3,622 3,550 3,570 (232) GBI i)
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Figure 25: Chang Rate of Students by Education Levels in GCC 2013/2012 - 2015/2014
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Figure 26: Percentage Distribution of Students by Education Levels in GCC Countries,
2012/2011 - 2014/2013
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Early Childhood School Education High Education Adult Education

Country/ltem

GCC

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

UAE

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

Bahrain

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

KSA

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

Oman

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

Qatar

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

Kuwait

Early Childhood*
School Education
High Education
Adult Education
Total

Vyleill gudao Jgs 58 pul=ill alo g8 &kl (17 Jgaa
Table 17: Students in Education Levels in GCC Countries

2016/2015 2015/2014 2014/2013 2013/2012 2012/2011 obadl/ddgall
Ga) e

903,911 673,616 596,724 564,145 %5 Saall 41 il

9,690,829 9,065,137 8,869,442 8,623,398 il alaill

1,584,914 1,411,405 1,272,972 Sl adaill

138,598 143,453 142,456 139,966 DS s

11,467,120 11,020,027 10,600,481 & gaxal)

)

214,484 158,375 163,553 150,355 135,003 *3ySaall A galal)
869,290 850,262 782,997 747,874 718,833 (el aalal)
137,255 139,559 139,405 118,560 109,827 (el aulaill
10,726 11,998 13,998 13,352 13,833 LS et
1,231,755 1,160,194 1,099,953 1,030,141 977,496 & saaal)
Croadll

35,423 34,793 31,852 29,698 *5 Saall 4l alal)

195,427 189,244 183,558 180,407 il el

24,315 24,858 21,950 el aasl

5,181 4,654 5,010 1,311 LS e

253,006 245,278 233,366 £ saall

A gl

436,689 526,354 305,517 246,385 241,831 *3 Saall A gaball
7,277,317 7,341,754 6,798,442 6,682,730 6,492,351 il aalail)
1,400,272 1,323,692 1,307,481 1,165,091 1,058,155 (el aalaill
165,990 62,955 58,941 55,917 51,903 LS s
9,280,268 9,254,755 8,470,381 8,150,123 7,844,240 & saaal)
Sl

78,019 52,664 42,861 37,722 34,150 *5 Saall 4 abal)
670,289 575,067 563,305 556,327 554,177 (el aalail)
56,397 52,422 38,899 el

18,839 33,991 40,589 37,785 40,263 LS addas
703,152 684,256 667,489 £ saaal)

kb

53,469 48,680 44,275 47,397 41,287 *3 Kaall A gaball
234,446 188,410 200,957 184,948 178,265 el alail)
21,917 21,129 18,624 14,717 11,306 Hlad) aslasll
2,178 6,287 4,963 4,784 4,756 LS s
312,010 264,506 268,819 251,846 235,614 & ganal)
sl

82,415 82,617 83,013 82,176 *5 Sl 4 salal)

539,909 530,192 514,005 499,365 el aalail)

38,692 35,757 32,835 Sl el

18,186 20,308 25,608 27,900 LS aglad

671,809 658,383 642,276 & saaal)

* Inculdes Nurseries and Kindergartens
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Figure 27: Change Rate in University education Faculty Staff in GCC Countries, 2013/2012 - 2016/2015
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Figure 28: Chang Rate of Teachers in Kindergartens Education in GCC Countries,
2013/2012- 2016/2015

%
60

50.9
40
20
116 14.0
%Y 49
0 T T 2.5 T |
2012/2011 2013/2012 2014/2013 2015, %0%.4
Academic Year
20 arSY Ll
———Bahrain g —— KSA L2 32l ——— Qatar ki Kuwait <y sSI

22016/2015 - 2013/2012 «ygleil yulao Jga 69 ) roll =il Guwyro 59 il Jawo! 29 Jaall
Figure 29: Change Rate of Teachers in School Education level in GCC Countries,
2012/2011 - 2015/2014
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Country/ltem

GCC

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

UAE

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Bahrain

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

KSA

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Oman

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Qatar

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Kuwait

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

* Inculdes Nurseries and Kindergartens
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Table 18: Teachers in Education Levels in GCC Countries

2016/2015 2015/2014 2014/2013 2013/2012 2012/2011 ubllzidgall
Gl Galaa

*5 ,Sual) 41 gaball

ol aaladl)

83,254 74,130 ol adat

LS et

gsaa

& ay)

*3 juall 4 alal)

el el

7,552 6,707 6,091 5,909 s aules
650 886 S s
gsaxal

G

2,214 2,160 2,072 1,856 %5 Suall &) gial

18,593 18,034 17,307 16,763 el aaladl)

1,307 1,297 1,219 s alas

146 143 S e

20,822 19,981 £ sanall

4 g

19,840 17,411 11,535 *5 Saall 41 il

496,458 493,157 470,636 el el

74,800 74,421 69,405 61,177 56,414 ol ales
1,824 2,625 7,899 DS s

587,527 574,370 546,484 £ sanall

Sles

1,867 *3 Suall 41 alall
66,517 63,917 62,511 59,443 57,368 el el
3,971 3,540 2,799 ils ailad

1,230 LS ala
gsaxal

hd

4,200 4,404 3,979 3,367 3,107 %5 Suall &) gilal
21,428 20,081 19,102 18,754 18,376 (el et
1,325 1,210 1,003 824 756 s e
317 283 244 278 DS s
27,270 25,978 24,328 23,223 £ sanall
gl

8,756 8,418 8,030 7,643 *5 Saall A gilall

70,214 67,492 65,456 62,428 ol el

1,477 1,383 1,343 ks ailad

3,267 3,528 3,545 S alas

80,654 78,397 74,959 £ saxal)
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Country/ltem

GCC

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)

UAE

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)

Bahrain

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)

KSA

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)

Oman

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)

Qatar

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)

Kuwait

Hospitals

Physicians

Dentists

Health Polyclinics and centers
Private Clinics

Private Pharmacies

Hospital Beds

Hospital Beds (per 10,000 Population)
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Table 20: Health in GCC Countries
2016 2015 2014 2013

706 685
125,752 120,976
22,219 20,560
3,073 3,064

98,303 93,909

126 116 107

20,481 18,385 16,322

4,916 4,009 3,181

124 127 126

4,228 3,866 3,531

4,232 3,866 3,531

12,434 10,615 9,760

13.6 11.7 10.8

25 25 23

3,295 3,324 3,317

519 553

28 28

115

2,594 2,564 2,542

19.7 20.4 21.0

470 462 453 445
89,675 86,756 81,532 80,475
13,935 13,502 12,785 12,495
2,603 2,602

2,533 2,441
8,114 7,815 7,322 7,180
70,691 69,394 67,996 64,777
222 22.4 22.4 21.9
74 70 67 66
8,650 8,914 8,660 7,662
1,234 1,149 1,032 882
206 205 203 195
1,105 1,099 1,095 1,026
672 604 550 537
6,588 6,468 6,706 6,518
14.9 15.6 16.8 16.9
14 14 13 13
4,062 4,267

1,447 1,251

23 22 21 21
487 419

147 340

2,402 2,402

10.8 12.0

32 31

10,150 9,789 8,933

2,587 2,427 2,198

91 92

8,340 8,020 7,910

21.3 22.9

2012

665
108,244
17,708
2,727

89,449

98
13,499
3,143
127
3,350
3,350
9,635
10.8

24
3,282
556
27
105
2,498
20.7

435
71,518
10,002
2,264
2,366
6,947
61,036
211

65
7,049
805
192
975
476
6,322
17.4

13
4,637
1,152

373
304
2,203
12.0

30
8,259
2,050

94

7,755
23.7
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Country/ltem

GCC

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

UAE

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Bahrain

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

KSA

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Oman

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Qatar

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

Kuwait

Early Childhood*
School Education
University Education
Adult Education
Total

* Inculdes Nurseries and Kindergartens
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Table 19: Educational Institutions in GCC Countries
2016/2015 2015/2014 2014/2013 2013/2012 2012/2011

806 801
3,094 2,869 3,388
139 135
1,003 1,080
9% 74 87 81 78
71 75 77 75 74
1,397 1,364
151 149 141 142
281 279 278 275
4 4 5
22 20 16
454 443 438
2,547 2,327 1,825
28,091 27,719 27,453
681 678
2,820 2,509 2,978
33,236 32,934
265
1,460 1,534 1,510 1,487 1,446
32 28 28
38 48 63 148 207
405 383 225 193 262
542 527 490 464 461
2 2 2 2 2
32 30 27 24 20
981 942 744 683 745
304 306 305 306
996 986 989 963
10 10 10
88 85 93 93
1,387 1,397 1,372
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Figure 30: Population per Hospital in GCC Countries, 2012-2015
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Figure 31: Population per Hospital Bed in GCC Countries, 2012-2015
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Fiaure 32: Population per Physician/Dentist in GCC Countries, 2012-2015
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Figure 33: Oil Production in GCC 2012-2016
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Figure 34: Gas Production in GCC 2012-2016
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Figure 35: Electricity Production in GCC 2012-2015
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Figure 36: Desalinated Production in GCC 2012-2015
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Qil Production ( Thousand Barrel/Day)

Production of Marketed Natural Gas
( Million Daily Cubic Feet)
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Desalinated Production
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KSA

Qil Production ( Thousand Barrel/Day)

Production of Marketed Natural Gas
( Million Daily Cubic Feet)

Electricity Production (Gigawatt/Hour)

Desalinated Production
(Million Cubic Meter)

Oman

Oil Production ( Thousand Barrel/Day)

Production of Marketed Natural Gas
( Million Daily Cubic Feet)

Electricity Production (Gigawatt/Hour)

Desalinated Production
(Million Cubic Meter)

Qatar

Qil Production ( Thousand Barrel/Day)

Production of Marketed Natural Gas
( Million Daily Cubic Feet)

Electricity Production (Gigawatt/Hour)

Desalinated Production
(Million Cubic Meter)

Kuwait

Qil Production ( Thousand Barrel/Day)

Production of Marketed Natural Gas
( Million Daily Cubic Feet)

Electricity Production (Gigawatt/Hour)

Desalinated Production
(Million Cubic Meter)
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Table 21: Energy and Water in GCC Countries

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012

18,361 17,880 17,229 17,220 17,219
39,580 37,852 38,078 35,545

624,853 576,890 530,162 512,352

5,531 5,225 4,988 4,832

3,088 2,989 2,794 2,797 2,653
5,914 5,826 5,251 5,286 5,242
127,366 116,528 109,979 106,222

2,005 1,949 1,875 1,819

203 202 202 198 173
1,719 1,491 1,420 1,333

17,046 17,183 16,257 14,760 14,104
256 242 219 205 197

10,460 10,193 9,713 9,637 9,763
10,732 10,112 9,911 9,684 9,616
338,327 311,807 284,017 271,679

1,947 1,833 1,685 1,594 1,545

1,004 981 944 942 919
3,071 3,008 2,894 2,915 2,648
33,600 32,189 28,468 25,756 24,440
280 240 224 212 200

652 656 709 724 733
17,700 17,278 16,850 17,194 15,204
42,307 41,499 38,693 34,668 34,788

560 535 494 465 437

2,954 2,859 2,867 2,922 2,978
1,674 1,637 1,455 1,579 1,502
68,288 65,137 60,982 61,119

712 677 654 638 634
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Table 23: Foreign Trade of goods in GCC Countries (wlalall @dLo;!) Oolsll Lo Jga dusludl auiol 5)aill 22 Jgan
Million US $ i ¥
on i ok Table 22: Intra - GCC Trade of goods (Total Exports)
Country/ltem 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 ubdl/ddgall
GCC Ogaill Gulaa Million US $ Sl HY 9 sle
Total Exports 467,030.1 529,898.4  827,144.4  910,721.3 917,536.7 &l alall  Jaa) Country/ltem 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 uLdlzidgall
Total Imports 452,594.6 490,042.6 500,991.4 485,028.8 459,142.0 Gyl sl Gee l
. 72,481.0 82,563.1 88,172.8 , . 78,572. 4ol (udaa
Trade Echange 919,624.7 1,019,941.0 1,328,1359 1,395,750.1 1,376,678.7 @il Jalall aaas 83,6305 85728 e :
Trade Balance 14,435.6 39,855.8  326,153.0  425692.6  458394.3 Gl ) sl UAE 32,6399 38,3965 34,6644 353331 28,4122 iy
UAE @ ) Bahrain 6,021.1 8,238.5 8,689.5 9,934.3 7,520.6 ol
Total Exports 180,226.8 187,513.0 234,240.4 260,804.6 257,466.5 @bl i) KSA 213635 21069.2 259769 254037 25,6907 Lagead)
Total Imports 250,077.0  248,259.0 259,054.9 252,588.2 241,093.5 AR\ g DEN
Trade Echange 4303038 4357719 4932953 5133928  498,560.0 el oLl paa Oman 47195 65261 84017 83593 57826 Cles
Trade Balance -69,850.2 -60,746.0 -24,814.5 8,216.4 16,373.0 @il o) jaall Qatar 5,252.8 5,877.8 7,926.3 7,966.6 8,660.4 skdé
Bahrain Gpal) Kuwait 2,484.1 2,455.2 2,514.1 2,693.5 2,506.4 Cu gsd)
Total Exports 6,899.8 8,454.2 14,522.7 14,607.0 14,741.6 Gl alall s *Preliminary data L 5f iy
Total Imports 9,396.9 10,199.5 9,973.1 8,111.9 8,937.8 Gl sl Naa)
Trade Echange 16,296.7 18,653.7 24,495.9 22,718.9 23,679.3 @il Jalall aas
Trade Balance -2,497.1 -1,745.3 4,549.6 6,495.2 5,803.8 ol o) el
KSA 43 gl ©2016-2012 (wl)alall gdloa)) ygleil yudao Jg) dy=ludlain il 6)lail 137 JAd
Total Exports 162,215.8 182,481.0 316,455.5 350,469.2 362,709.9 <l jaball s Figure 37: Intra - GCC Trade of goods (Total Exports) 2012-2016
Total Imports 129,266.7 161,685.3 161,088.8 155,235.9 145,243.7 Sl e 100.000
Trade Echange 291,482.6 344,166.2 477,544.3 505,705.1 507,953.7 ol Jalall aaa
95,000
Trade Balance 32,949.1 20,795.7 155,366.7 195,233.3 217,466.2 ol ) uall
90,000
Oman Slas
© 4 o, 85,000 89,690.5 88,172.8
Total Exports 22,056.2 28,363.2 44,819.3 48,069.7 46,355.6 Gl aball s Dwv
¥ 52 50000 78,572.8
Total Imports 11,208.0 16,390.0 19,427.2 21,625.6 19,351.9 Sl ) e A6 ’
Trade Echange 33,264.2 44,753.2 64,246.5 69,695.2 65,707.5 @il Jall) aaa VE{I; S 75000
Trade Balance 10,848.2 11,973.2 25,392.1 26,444.1 27,003.7 ol o) saall ’ 70,000 72,481.0
Qatar kb 65,000
Total Exports 52,057.8 71,412.4 118,780.7 125,369.9 124,253.2 @l bl s 60,000
2012
Total Imports 268967 27,5074 256106 22,9631  21,189.4 @l sl sl 2013 2014 2015 201?{ .
= ear
Trade Echange 78,954.5 98,919.9 144,391.3 148,333.0 145,442.6 @il Jalil) aas
Trade Balance 25,161.2 43,905.0 93,170.2 102,406.8 103,063.8 ol ol saall
Kuwait o<l
Total Exports 43,573.7 51,674.5 98,325.8 111,400.9 112,009.9 bl s
Total Imports 25,749.3 26,001.4 25,836.8 24,504.1 23,325.7 <l i Mas)
Trade Echange 69,322.9 77,675.9 124,162.6 135,905.0 135,335.6 ol Jall) aas
Trade Balance 17,824.4 25,673.1 72,489.0 86,896.8 88,684.3 @il o) jaal)
*Preliminary data Al iy
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Table 24: Main National Accounts Indicators in GCC Countries

Country/ltem

GCC

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices ( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

UAE

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices ( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

Bahrain

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices ( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

KSA

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

Oman

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices ( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

Qatar

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices ( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

Kuwait

Gross Domestic Product at Current
Prices ( Million US $)

Gross Domestic Product Per
Capita (US $)

Gross National Product

(Million US $)

2016

1,356,312

25,375

1,398,844

348,744

38,235

350,840

32,179

22,602

30,384

646,438

20,365

662,165

66,824

15,139

64,869

152,452

58,240

167,793

109,674

26,540

122,793

2015

1,391,611

26,796

1,438,290

358,135

39,338

359,692

31,126

22,714

29,390

654,270

21,180

671,550

68,905

16,567

66,642

164,641

67,537

183,793

114,534

28,842

127,222

2014

1,642,870

32,428

1,693,940

403,137

44,443

403,857

33,388

25,398

31,755

756,350

24,962

772,876

81,077

20,305

76,790

206,223

93,054

230,319

162,696

43,185

178,342

2013

1,620,936

32,967

1,668,362

390,108

43,315

392,007

32,540

25,965

31,344

746,647

25,223

760,209

78,784

20,436

75,549

198,729

99,180

221,874

174,128

50,499

187,380

2012

1,578,845

33,080

1,619,198

374,591

42,087

375,115

30,749

25,434

29,742

735,975

25,471

746,963

76,616

21,147

72,153

186,834

101,933

211,994

174,080

53,261

183,230
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Figure 38: Foreign Trade of goods Indicators in GCC 2012-2016
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Figure 39: Foreign Trade of goods Indicators in GCC Countries 2016
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Figure 40: Gross Domestic Product at Current Prices in GCC Countries 2016
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Table 25: GCC Inflation- Excluding Housing

Base Year 2007=100 ulwll &

(%) (%) Gl <l
Item 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 vl Bahrain UAE
. . 34,000 33,388 420,000 403,137
GCC Inflation 1.6 1.7 2.3 2.7 3.1 aladl aalal) aduail) 33 000 32,540 ° 170 3 ., 400,000 390,108 _e
= D o ’ 39 374,591 _-®
2 g 32,00 - 31126 2 2 380,000 o w8 135
. . - g NS T 348,744
OAudl Joiiiy - gl udao Jga g8 sl 26 Jgaa % 520 e ’ EE .
L . . . ) S 30,000 , < 340,000
Table 26: Inflation in GCC Countries- Including Housing 4 = £
Base Year 2007=100 (wlwl &iw 29,000 320,000
(%) (%) 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
i " Year 4l Year il
Country/ltem 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 vbdl/ddgadl
UAE 1.6 4.1 2.3 1.1 0.7 <) laY)
i . et 4 gl
Bahrain 2.8 1.9 2.6 33 2.8 ol Oman KSA
KSA 3.5 2.2 2.7 35 2.2 L gl 100,000 ¢ 78784 81,077 800,000 746,647 756,350
4 ., 80,000 ' 68,905 66,824 4 o, 750,000 735.'975 o o
s B v fio I
1.1 0.1 1.0 1.1 2.9 s S 2
Oman J 7:\2 60,000 K g 700,000 654270 ga6.438
2.7 18 33 3.2 23 S 35 O I T
Qatar ' ' ' ' ' v, = 50,000 v, 2 600,000
Kuwait 3.5 3.5 3.1 2.7 3.3 LA - 550,000
2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
Year 4l Year diull
32016—2014fué_uJJld.oﬁH—Ung_iﬂuul;_odgq@Qroj_éi” 41 Jadw il i
Figure 41: Inflation in GCC Countries- Including Housing: 2014-2016 Kuwait Qatar
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L . 5 174.,030 174128 o6 4 Lac g3 198729 206223
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25 23 2.2 50,000 50,000
50 1.9 18 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
: 16 year 4 Year 4l
1.5
10 1.1
1.0
i
0.0
<l Gl 43 gl Olet ki

UAE

Bahrain KSA Oman Qatar

W 2014 2015 m2016

56




A Statistical Glance

\‘ in GCC Countries Uelsil uwlao Jga) ‘Q
e 2016 sle s A
28 02016 Nty
v _ vteil pulao Jgs 58 dolsell dulloll 27 Jgaa A
©2016-2012 ygletll yulaol dolsll Aol wlclns) 42 Y4 Table 27: General Finance in GCC Countries
Figure 42: General Finance Statistics in GCC 2012-2016 Million US $ Sl Y5 osile
Country/ltem 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 vLdl/ddgall
800,000
700,000 GCC Ggbaill Gudaa
P00 Total Revenues 314,003 386,668 629,490 684,251 675,527 Slal ) s
500,000 ) "
= Total Expenditures 468,814 537,936 602,910 580,268 511,238 Syl Jal
Dy 400,000 Surplus or Deficit in il (A Sal) ) il
he ! D 2 ot =
K 154,811 -151,268 26,579 103,983 164,289 g '
5 § 300000 Government e gSal
%S 200,000
4 UAE )
100,000
0 Total Revenues 78,475 82,991 109,822 125,496 112,382 lal ) s
100,000 2012 2013 2014 201p 201p Total Expenditures 105,530 105,988 119,451 145,168 130,524 By sl
Surplus or Deficit in 31 jae B Jaall g (ilall
-200,000 27,055 22,997 29,629 19,672 18,142 G :
Year . Government Lo &all
Y Jal Say) ) Ga Sall Al jae 3 jaal) o il
Total Revenues Total Expenditures Surplus or Deficit in Government Budget Bahrain C).-.U#‘
Total Revenues 5,047 5,431 8,217 7,829 8,070 <lal ) (Alea)
Total Expenditures 9,394 9,467 9,427 8,920 8,673 Syl Jlea)
102016 o) ygleill yudao Jg) dolell dlodl wilclnan] 143 Jads Surplus or Deficit in -4,347 -4,035 -1,210 -1,091 -603 Tlen o el S ol
. , e , Government dasSall
Figure 43: General Finance Statistics in GCC Countries 2016
KSA L gl
= Total Revenues 138,519 164,243 278,498 308,363 332,639 <l Y Mas)
Total Expenditures 221,470 260,837 295,974 260,270 232,881 Bay) JMaa)
. L Q) e 8 jaall il
) SIS B DG I 82051 96594 17477 48003 99758 Aot el o
g 2 Government i Sall
3 - ~ Oman Ol
9 § 8 R Total Revenues 19,786 23,583 36,691 36,170 35,044 lal ) s
~ ~ N s 4 = . i
I S = I - n I I Total Expenditures 33,571 35,628 39,459 36,385 35,254 Gy )
5 l L A e A aadl f addl)
- i = DL B ETE! -13,785  -12,045 2,768 215 210 i A el =
5 oo © Government Ao Sl
8 ¥ =
N o Qatar kb
3 Total Revenues 44,280 60,236 94,223 94,521 69,192 <l Y s
) el Sy es) o Sal) Al 3 b Saal) 5l il Total Expenditures 57,977 63,294 68,876 56,225 43,501 Ayl Jlea)
o venUe endi Surplus or Deficit in Government icit i A a8 Saall o atlal)
Total Revenues fotal Expendiures ’ Budget UV € [DIE 13,697 3,058 25348 38296 25,691 00 g Sanll 5! o=
Government iaSall
LY s A el et m ki m Sl § :
UAE Bahrain KSA Oman Qatar Kuwait Kuwait* ey osl)
Total Revenues 27,895 50,185 102,039 111,872 118,200 lal ) s
Total Expenditures 40,871 62,723 69,724 73,300 60,406 Syl Jkal
icit i Al jae o daall o (aildll
Sl e D 12,976 -12,538 32,315 38,572 57,794 00 A Daall S =
Government i Sall
*Preliminary data until November e g e Alal A ) il
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Table 29: Monetary Base in GCC Countries - Growth Rate (%)

Country/ltem

UAE
Currency in Circulation
CB Liabilities to Banks

Monetary Base

Bahrain
Currency in Circulation
CB Liabilities to Banks

Monetary Base

KSA
Currency in Circulation
CB Liabilities to Banks

Monetary Base

Oman
Currency in Circulation
CB Liabilities to Banks

Monetary Base

Qatar
Currency in Circulation
CB Liabilities to Banks

Monetary Base

Kuwait
Currency in Circulation
CB Liabilities to Banks

Monetary Base

2016

5.5
-10.7

-7.4

3.2
-14.3

-8.4

0.6
-0.3

0.3

=79
-36.9
-27.6

8.0
15.2
13.0

10.0
-0.2
2.2

2015 2014 2013 2012

=AlS
24.3
18.1

6.5
-18.0

-11.1

9.9
6.0
6.6

12.2
123.8
70.0

6.5
-16.1

-10.2

0.3
-18.7

-14.9

16.5
7.7
9.7

5.6
22.8

17.4

8.7
13.0

10.5

18.7
30.5
24.5

14.1
26.6
23.1

0.8
8.0
6.6

10.7
na

na

10.6
-6.0

-4.6

8.9
15.7
8.7

13.9
-0.4
6.4

12.4
-8.3

=83

10.6
20.3

18.0

10.9
na

na

2.7
29.1

16.6

9.3
11.5

11.7

13.6
66.6
36.5

20.7
56.5

46.1

11.2
20.9

18.3
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Table 28: Monetary Base in National Currency in GCC Countries

Country/ltem 2016 2015

UAE (Million UAE Dirham)

Currency in Circulation 77,551 73,522
CB Liabilities to Banks 260,500 291,700
Monetary Base 338,100 365,200
Bahrain (Million Bahraini Dinar)*

Currency in Circulation 671 650
CB Liabilities to Banks 1,087 1,268
CB Liabilities to Non- Banks 0 0
included Broad Money

Monetary Base 1,757 1,918
KSA (Million Saudi Riyal)

Currency in Circulation 199,989 198,712
CB Liabilities to Banks 97,839 98,117
CB Liabilities to Non- Banks

included Broad Money 4,576 4,668
Monetary Base 302,404 301,497
Oman (Million Omani Rial)

Currency in Circulation 1,647 1,788
CB Liabilities to Banks 2,414 3,824
Monetary Base 4,061 5,612

Qatar (Million Qatari Rial)

Currency in Circulation 16,184 14,985

CB Liabilities to Banks 38,804 33,677
Monetary Base 54,988 48,662
Kuwait (Million Kuwaiti Dinar)

Currency in Circulation 1,646 1,497
CB Liabilities to Banks 4,685 4,696
Monetary Base 6,332 6,193

*The Monetary Base is not published in Bahrain. However, the main
components of monetary base are compiled and published in Bahrain.
Accordingly the Monetary Base is calculated as a sum of (a) currency
in circulation; (b) liabilities to banks, and (c) liabilities to non-banks.
For more information on this see also GDDS metadata:
IMF/GDDS/Bahrain/CB survey.

(0) Zero or Rounded

2014

74,472
234,700
309,200

611
1,546

2,157

180,892
92,558

9,474

282,924

1,594
1,708
3,302

14,076
40,133
54,209

1,493
5,778
7,280

2013

63,927
217,900
281,800

578
1,259

1,837

166,388
81,901

7,789

256,078

1,343
1,310
2,652

12,340
31,698
44,039

1,481
5,349
6,832

2012

57,773
na

na

523
1,340

63

1,925

152,812
70,791

12,027

235,630

1,179
1,315
2,494

10,976
34,579
45,555

1,340
4,446
5,788
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Table 31: Money Supply in GCC Countries - Growth Rate (%) Table 30: Money Supply in National Currency in GCC Countries
Country/ltem 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 ovbdlZddgaldl Country/ltem 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 vbedl/ddgall
UAE <l UAE (Million UAE Dirham) (1) aa s Gsada) - il jla)

Currency Outside Banks
Monetary Deposits
Money Supply M1
Quasi-Monetary Deposits

Money Supply M2

Bahrain

Currency Outside Banks
Monetary Deposits
Money Supply M1
Quasi-Monetary Deposits

Money Supply M2

KSA

Currency Outside Banks
Monetary Deposits
Money Supply M1
Quasi-Monetary Deposits

Money Supply M2

Oman

Currency Outside Banks
Monetary Deposits
Money Supply M1
Quasi-Monetary Deposits

Money Supply M2

Qatar

Currency Outside Banks
Monetary Deposits
Money Supply M1
Quasi-Monetary Deposits

Money Supply M2

Kuwait

Currency Outside Banks
Monetary Deposits
Money Supply M1
Quasi-Monetary Deposits

Money Supply M2

6.6
33
3.7
2.9
33

19
0.4
0.7
1.5
1.2

0.6
-0.2
-0.1
13.1

35

-6.9
-7.4
S
6.8
1.8

8.3
0.4
11

6.4

-4.6

10.0
2.7
3.9
35
3.6

=Hlodl
5.7
4.8
5.9
5.5

6.5
6.4
6.4
13
258

10.1
-1.3
0.2
9.0
2.5

17.4
9.8
11.7
9.1
10.0

6.9
1.7
2.1
3.9
34

0.3
-2.7
-2.2

3.2

1.7

17.1
14.6
14.9
3.9
7.9

7.0
11.4
10.7

4.7

6.5

7.4
15.4
14.2
15.6
14.6

14.4
22.5
20.4
12.8
15.3

17.8
17.3

8.6
10.6

0.8
8.1
6.9
2.0
3.4

10.5
29.8
26.9
20.5
22.8

9.4
6.6
7.1
8.7
8.2

7.5
13.7
12.8

6.4
11.1

12.2
15.2
14.4
7.0
9.4

12.8
16.9
16.5
20.6
19.6

10.6
14.9
14.1

8.5
10.0

9.7
14.0
13.3

na

na

4.8
-2.0
-1.0

6.5

4.1

11.0
17.6
16.6

6.2
13.6

9.8

13.9
9.3
10.7

16.4
10.6
11.1
27.2
22.9

11.2

20.2
3.0
7.0

Al z A Jghatal) Jal)
dpaill adla gl

1a Al e

Apaal) 4k adlagll

2 Al e

Caad

il s Jshiall i)
i) gl )

1p 8l (ase

Ll s gl

2p 2l (a o

A3 gl
Al s J sl i)
Al gl 5)
1@ Al ya je
Lanil) 4uk CJ\A}M
2p il (a o
Sls
Al z A Jglsia) )
Apaal) adla gl
1o il (= ye
skl 4 gl )
25 3l = je
okt
Al 7 s Jghaial) aasl)
Apaal) adla gl
1e ) U=
A aas ila gl

23 ) U=

5

Ayl 7 8 J gl il
sl il 5)

1p &) e

il 4k gl

2 Al e

Currency Outside Banks 62,262
Monetary Deposits 411,792
Money Supply M1 474,054
Quasi-Monetary Deposits 751,398
Money Supply M2 1,225,452

Bahrain (Million Bahraini Dinar)

Currency Outside Banks 535
Monetary Deposits 2,781
Money Supply M1 3,316
Quasi-Monetary Deposits 6,852
Money Supply M2 10,168

KSA (Million Saudi Riyal)

Currency Outside Banks 170,341
Monetary Deposits 974,094
Money Supply M1 1,144,435
Quasi-Monetary Deposits 491,595
Money Supply M2 1,636,030

Oman (Million Omani Rial)

Currency Outside Banks 1,299
Monetary Deposits 3,679
Money Supply M1 4,979
Quasi-Monetary Deposits 10,445
Money Supply M2 15,424

Qatar (Million Qatari Rial)

Currency Outside Banks 11,947
Monetary Deposits 116,402
Money Supply M1 128,349
Quasi-Monetary Deposits 369,199
Money Supply M2 497,548

Kuwait (Million Kuwaiti Dinar)

Currency Outside Banks 1,646
Monetary Deposits 8,110
Money Supply M1 9,755
Quasi-Monetary Deposits 26,024
Money Supply M2 35,779

58,391
398,543
456,934
729,885

1,186,819

525
2,769
3,294
6,749

10,043

169,328
976,231
1,145,559
434,501
1,580,060

1,395
3,974
5,369
9,777
15,147

11,033
115,892
126,925
394,458
521,383

1,497
7,896
9,392
25,148
34,541

59,016
377,116
436,132
689,297

1,125,429

493
2,602
3,095
6,660
9,756

153,777
989,174
1,142,951
398,743
1,541,694

1,188
3,620
4,808
8,959
13,767

10,322
113,934
124,256
379,769
504,025

1,493
8,113
9,605
24,368
33,973

50,408
329,142
379,550
663,354

1,042,904

461
2,335
2,796
6,363
9,159

143,169
857,280
1,000,449
345,035
1,345,485

1,039
2,956
3,995
7,943
11,938

9,205
96,727
105,931
349,784
455,715

1,481
7,504
8,985
23,882
32,867

45,615
253,558
299,173
550,400
849,600

421
2,190
2,611
5,854
8,465

133,146
753,970
887,115
324,428
1,211,543

926
2,566
3,492
7,420

10,912

8,161
82,778
90,939

290,114
381,053

1,340
6,533
7,873
22,015
29,888
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2016

U9l yudao Joad

No.(000)
Country/ltem

GCC

Fixed Telephone Lines
Internet Connections
UAE

Fixed Telephone Lines
Internet Connections
Bahrain

Fixed Telephone Lines
Internet Connections
KSA

Fixed Telephone Lines
Internet Connections
Oman

Fixed Telephone Lines
Internet Connections
Qatar

Fixed Telephone Lines
Internet Connections
Kuwait

Fixed Telephone Lines

Internet Connections

Country/ltem
GCC

UAE

Bahrain

KSA

Oman

Qatar

Kuwait

w9l yudao Jga 59 wilaill:34 Jgaa

Table 34: Comunications in GCC Countries

2016

2,286

1,298

3,489

423
270

2015

2,259
1,235

242
1,986

3,705

435
236

432

2014

7,261

2,103

1,090

247
1,680

3,688

375

180

364
229

484
414

2013

8,244
20,498

2,086
1,043

251
1,508

4,718
17,187

351
159

338
219

500
382

2012

8,237
18,612

1,968
958

260
1,148

4,802
15,809

305
119

394
220

508
358

9=l oo Jga 58 Galiall aac :35 Jgan
Table 35: Number of Hotels in GCC Countries

2016

1,060
118
1,810
340

106

2015
3,118
1,056
111
1,446
318
103

84

2014

2,832
1,027

109

1,239

286

85

86

2013
2,335
957
106
830
266
83

93

2012
2,540
917
104
1,098
248
81

92
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Country/ltem
GCC

UAE

Bahrain

KSA

Oman

Qatar

Kuwait

No.

Country/ltem

GCC
UAE
Bahrain
KSA
Oman
Qatar

Kuwait

vyl yudao Jga 59 sausoll fuuill Gl :32 Jgaa
Table 32: Main Paved Roads in GCC Countries

2016

3,540

64,632

7,039

w9tz yudao Jga 58 dyjgp0ll eialgall:33 Jgan
Table 33: Road Accidents in GCC Countries

2016

533,380

4,721

9,097

2015

3,495
64,412

35,521

7,518

2015

724,936

4,788

105,830

518,795

6,279

8,417

80,827

2014
127,881
12,089
3,677
62,735
34,557
7,407

7,416

2014

697,710

4,895

100,887

478,450

6,717

7,714

99,047

2013

12,089
3,544
61,376

32,605

7,321

2013

731,717

5,124

95,965

526,429

7,829

6,843

89,527

2012
123,467
12,089
3,517
60,336
31,365
8,980

7,180

2012

786,966

5,121

91,825

589,258

8,209

6,011

86,542
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Federal Competitiveness

and Statistics Authority
State of United Arab Emirates

http://www.fcsa.gov.ae

aslaill i)l
claalllg dyelisl]
sasiall Ay jall <l jlayl Al ga

Information &

eGoverment Authority
Kingdom of Bahrain

http://www.cio.gov.bh

Glogleoll diin
duigiiallldogAanlly

o Asles

General Authority for Statistics |:“ ||:',
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia ": :"
..,:“”::,,,

http://www.stats.gov.sa

clanll] dolsl dunll
40 gead) Ay yal) ASLed))

National Center for Statistics and }
Information.
Sultanate of Oman

http://www.ncsi.gov.om

clanll gibagll j5 o]l
Wlogleollg

e &

Ministry of Development
Planning and Statistics
State of Qatar

S Ll a6l
clanllg
ki dl g

Central Statistical Bureau
State of Kuwait

http://www.csb.gov.kw
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